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ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH

Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief Docket No.: 50-352
Licensing Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cammission

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1
Independent Design Verification Program

Reference: lLetter from A. Schwencer, NRC to
E. G. Bauer, PECo dated September 12, 19384

Files: GOVT 1-1 (NRC)
QUAL 12 (Design Review)

Dear Mr. Schwencer:

Pursuant to the request outlined in the reference letter we have
reviewed the potential findings resulting from the IDVP work in
progress, Based on the information now available to us within the
protocol of the Program it is our judgement that there is no
reasonable basis for concluding that the Potential Finding Reports
either individually or in the aggregate suggest any serious concerns
regarding the adequacy of the Core Spray System or the effectiveness
of the design process. There does not appear to be any potential

finding(s) that would delay the startup program or full power
operation,

We have requested Torrey Pines Technology to provide an
independent assessment of the IDVP work in progress as you have

requested.
Sincerely,
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